M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 30, 2001
9:16 AM

TAPES

SFC-01 # 58, Side A
SFC 01 # 58, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Dave Donl ey convened the nmeeting at approxinmately 9:16 AM
PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senator Loren Lenman

Senator Lyda G een

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Al an Aust er man

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donal d 4 son

SUMVARY | NFORMATI ON

HB 103- APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET
HB 104- APPROP:  MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

The Conmittee heard fromthe foll owi ng subconmttees: Departnent of
Nat ural Resources, Departnment of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs,
Departnment of Labor and Wb rkforce Devel opnent, Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities, Departnent of Corrections,
Department of Adm nistration, and Departnent of Health and Soci al
Services. The subcommittee recomrendati ons were adopted and the
bill was held in Committee.

#HB103
#HB104

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 103(FIN)(brf sup maj fld)

"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and | oan
program expenses of state governnent, for certain prograns,
and to capitalize funds; and providing for an effective date.”

SFC- 01 (1) 03/ 30/ 01



CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 104(FIN)

"An Act nmaking appropriations for the operating and capital
expenses of the state's integrated conprehensive nental health
program and providing for an effective date."

Departnent of Natural Resources

Senat or Leman, Chair
Senator Phillips
Senat or Torgerson
Senat or Pearce
Senat or Li ncoln

Senat or Leman noted the | arger nenbership of this subcommttee is
due to the "diversity of issues"” and their inportance to the state.

Senator Leman rem nded of the previous year allocation to this
departnent of $68.6 million of which $37,371,100 were general
funds. He informed that the governor requested a greater than $2
mllion increase for FY 02 and that the co-chair of this Commttee,
Co-Chair Donley, instructed the subcommittee to provide an
all ocation of $37.5 mllion general funds. Senator Lenman reported
the subcommttee is giving an actual recommendation of $37, 252, 500.
He noted that this anount is belowthe limt, but cautioned agai nst
pl anni ng other uses for the remaining funds saying there m ght be
need for adjustments within this departnent.

Senator Leman continued that the subconmttee recommendation
i ncreases the departnent's budget by $2.1 million, although the
general fund allocation is reduced.

Senator Leman expressed that the budget recommendations are
consistent with his and other nenbers of the subcommttee’ s goals.
He shared that these goals are to streanline governnment and to
all ow the department to pursue its mssion to develop Al aska's | and
and wat er resources.

Senator Leman |listed the subcomm ttee recommendati ons as foll ows.

* Approve all Line Item Transfers, position adjustnents,
transfers in and transfers out, One Tine Itens, and the
FY 01 sal ary increases.

 $825,000 increase at the request of the Division of Ol
and Gas to address vacancy, recruitnent and retention of
techni cal personnel — part of this increase was funded

SFC- 01 (2) 03/ 30/ 01



w th AHFC recei pts.

» Approve $300,000 general fund increment to Wter
Devel opment as part of the solution to retool the water
permtting program |In anticipation of statutory and
regul atory changes, |anguage is recommended that wll
appropriate I/A receipts form the Federal Non-Point
Source pollution funds in the Departnent of Environnent al
Conservation. This funding will relieve general fund
pressure in this division for FY 02. It nmay be necessary
to supplenent this funding with $90,000 general fund
mat ch.

 Authorizing $248,000 fromthe State Land D sposal |ncone
Fund to enable the Division of Mning, Land and Water to
survey new subdi vi sions and offer new | and sal es.

e Authorizing $280,000 in tinber receipts to support val ue-
added ti nber sales.

* Including |language allowi ng the Departnment of Natural
Resources to receive federal receipts for fire
suppression activities above the budgeted level, if
necessary.

* Including |language allowi ng the Departnment of Natural
Resources to attenpt a pilot project in preparation for
this year's fire season. After further consulting with
the departnent, ny recomendation to the Commttee is
that we nmake this an FY 02 fire season (April 15, 2002 -
June 15, 2002).

« Replacing $103, 600 general funds with AHFC D vi dends in
t he Fai rbanks O fice Buil di ng Chargeback conponent.

Senator Leman next listed the itenms requested in the governor's
budget but not reconmmended by the subcommittee.

e $75,000 general funds for cartographer in Information
Resour ce Managenent (House did not fund)

e $57,500 general funds for position to increase conputer
support/Interdepartnental Data Processing Chargeback
(House did not fund)

+ $160, 000 general funds for Park Ranger in Wod-Tikchik
State Park (House did not fund)

* $350, 000 general funds for Mbile Initial Attack Force 20
PPT state positions (House did not fund)

e Conputer support
e Park ranger
 Mbile initial attack force

Senator O son asked for further information regarding aircraft

SFC- 01 (3) 03/ 30/ 01



| easi ng mai nt enance.

Senator Leman responded that he had little know edge of this
mat t er.

Senator O son stated that he had no know edge either and suggested
that nore research should be done before approving |easing such
aircraft.

Senat or Leman assured that action would not occur before the next
fiscal year. He noted that other states have used these aircraft
and have been satisfied. He stated he woul d share the information
t hat he does have.

Co-Chair Donley suggested that in the tinme before this program
begi ns Senator O son would have an opportunity to work with the
depart nent .

Senator Austerman expressed appreciation to the Division of
Legislative Finance for the fiscal analyst's assistance wth
devel oping the budgets for the departnments which he chaired the
subconm tt ees.

Departnment of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs

Senat or Austernman, Chair
Senator Phillips

Senat or Therri aul t
Senat or W ken

Senat or Davi s

Senat or Austerman shared that the governor requested $1.12 nmillion
over the anmpunt allocated in FY 01. Included in the governor's
request, Senator Austerman |isted 14 vacant positions.

Senat or Austerman rel ayed concerns regardi ng $200, 000 general funds
for disaster planning and the state's energency coordination, which
he noted the House of Representatives approved. He stated that the
subcomm ttee does not recommend this item and instead recomends
utilizing these funds in various other projects.

Senat or Austerman described how the subcomrittee otherw se
all ocated the $200,000 general funds in its reconmendation. He
stated that $21,000 would be spent for grants, $19,000 would
replace a reduction in oil and hazardous material response funding,
and $140,000 would fully fund the increases to the food service
costs for the youth acadeny.

SFC- 01 (4) 03/ 30/ 01



Senator Austernman conpared the FY 01 general fund allocation of
$7.7 mllion to the $8.3 mllion FY 02 general fund limt inposed
by the Senate Majority, and the $8.4 nmillion general fund budget
approved by the House of Representatives. He stated that while the
subcommi ttee recomrendation is $37,400 |less than the House of
Representative's allocation, the anount is $478,000 above the limt
established by the Senate Majority.

Senat or Leman asked if the intent of the funding request for the
state enmergency coordination center is for 24-hour operation.

Senat or Austerman affirned.

Senat or Leman asked if the subcomm ttee chair had consi dered using
contracted services to operate the system

Senat or Austernman explained the "Christmas tree" nethod enpl oyed by
two private corporations in relaying phone calls in a pyramd
fashion. He learned that this type of systemis in operation on the
Kenai Peninsula and noted that the subcommttee had contacted
representatives for feedback. He stated that according to the
Departnent of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs, there is no guarantee
that contact would be nade with the correct parties during an
energency. He said this is because there is no nethod of checking
that the intended parties were contacted. He remarked that the
subconmttee was still <considering private contracting as a
possibility because it is | ess expensive.

Depart ment of Labor and Wor kf orce Devel opnent

Senat or Austerman, Chair
Senat or Tor gerson
Senat or Elton

Senator Austerman detailed the differences between the governor’s
request of $986,000 for 12 new positions and the subcommittee
recommendation for the FY 02 Departnent of Labor and Wbrkforce
Devel opnent operating budget.

Senat or Austerman relayed the two itens that differ fromthe House
of Representative's version

e A fund change of $90,000 from general funds match to STEP
funds in Enpl oynent Services

e A $90,000 increment of general funds for Vocationa
Rehabi litati on.

Senat or Aust er man st ated t he subcomm ttee's al l ocati on

SFC- 01 (5) 03/ 30/ 01



recommendation is the same anount as approved by the House of
Representatives and al so neets the allocation |imt issued by the
Senate Majority.

Senator Austerman noted that the general fund allocation
reconmended by the subconmittee for FY 02 is |less then the anount
allocated in FY 01. He explained this is primarily the result of
provisions fromHB 387 of the twenty-first |egislative session that
shifted funds from the Cccupational Safety and Health
Adm ni stration (OSHA) funds and workers conpensati on funds.

Department of Public Safety

Senat or Austernman, Chair
Senator Green, Vice-Chair
Senat or Cowdery

Senat or Tayl or

Senat or Li ncoln

Senat or Austerman detail ed three changes

e Under Alaska State Trooper Detachnments $250,000 was
approved with I/A receipts fromthe governor's budget.

e Under Fish and Wldlife Protection $250,000 was approved
with I/A receipts fromthe governor's budget.

* An additional $140,000 was approved fromthe general fund
to go toward fundi ng another state trooper.

Senator Austerman spoke of a question raised by Senator Robin
Tayl or regarding interagency receipts and the governor’s use of
aircraft belonging to the Departnent of Public Safety. Senator
Austerman informed that flight |ogs indicate two-thirds of the use
of the aircraft stationed in Juneau has been for transporting the
governor instead of conducting Al aska State Trooper business. He
cited a figure of $800 per hour as the cost of wusing and
maintaining this aircraft. He calculated the total cost for the
governor's use to be over $600,000. He referenced an interagency
(I/A) receipt agreenent between the Ofice of the Governor and the
Departnent of Public Safety whereby $155, 000 was provided for these
expenses. Therefore, he stated, the aforenentioned subconmttee
recommendati ons provide the remai ning funds to cover the expenses.

Senat or Aust erman addressed the $140, 000 i ncrenment for new Al aska
State Troopers and WIldlife Protection Oficers explaining that the
subconmm ttee recommends additional positions over the nunber
approved by the House of Representatives.

SFC- 01 (6) 03/ 30/ 01



Senat or Austernman pointed out the $790, 000 general fund increase
over the FY 01 appropriation in the FY 02 subconmttee
recommendation and conpared this to the $5 nillion increase
requested by the governor.

Senat or Leman noted the Senate Majority-provided allocation limt
was exceeded by exactly $140, 000, which he noted is the sanme anount
as the additional state trooper positions item He asked if this
was del i berate.

Senat or Austerman stated that it was not and explained the total
cost of the additional trooper positions is approxinmtely $600, 000
and that the I/A receipts transferred from the Ofice of the
Governor are used to offset all but $140,000 of that expense.

Senat or Leman next asked whether the I/A receipts fromthe Ofice
of the Governor budget could be increased by $140,000 to cover the
entire cost of the additional positions.

Senat or Austerman answered that it could be done.

Senator Leman wanted to know if this would be reasonabl e using the
calculations for the aircraft usage.

Senator Austerman responded that it would depend upon the
cal culation of the nunber of hours the aircraft was used by the
O fice of the Governor versus the cost of operation.

Senator W/ ken asked how many positions are included in the
per sonnel increase.

Senat or Austerman replied the increase would consist of four Fish
and Wldlife Protection Oficers "brown shirts" and three Al aska
State Troopers "blue shirts" using general funds and five Al aska
State Troopers using federal funds totaling 12 new positions.

Senator O son asked the total amount of aircraft owned by the
department and how many of those are helicopters.

Senator Austerman estinmated there to be 46 aircraft and five
hel i copters.

Senator O son asked what happens with attrition due to accidents
and if the departnment could purchase replacenents under the
provi sions of this budget.

Senat or Austerman replied that this budget does not contain funds
for new acquisitions or replacenents.

SFC- 01 (7) 03/ 30/ 01



Co- Chair Donl ey explained that the departnent obtains aircraft in
several ways: confiscation, "gifts" from the federal Drug
Enf or cenent Admi ni stration, purchases through the capital budget,
and contractual purchases. He offered to work with Senator Q son
over the interimto further detail this matter as he stated the
Comm ttee could benefit from Senator O son's expertise regarding
aircraft. Co-Chair Donley clarified that funds to purchase an
aircraft would be capital budget expenditure.

Senat or Austerman was rem nded of conversations wi th the Departnent
of Fish and Gane about the contractual purchase of aircraft, and it
was determned the itemwuld be a capital expenditure.

Senator Green referenced funding for additional personnel other
then public safety officers.

Co- Chair Donl ey expounded the subcomm ttee reconmendati on incl udes
funding for two additional positions in the crime |ab for the DNA
dat abase devel opnent .

Senator Austerman noted this itemwas inserted when the budget was
bei ng considered in the House of Representatives.

Senator Green commented the nunber of additional personnel in this
departnment is "inpressive".

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Senator Ward, Chair
Senat or Cowdery
Senat or Tayl or
Senat or Hof f man

Senator Ward stated the subcomm ttee recomendati on repl aces one-
time funding used for salary increases. He noted the recommendati on
"added capital inprovenent projects receipt authority request"” to
better account for indirect costs of the federal capital projects.

Senat or Ward inforned that the recommendati on includes increnents
for state general funds to match federal capital inprovenent
project (CIP) funds for the purpose of increasing engineer's
salaries to inprove retention and recruitnent.

Senat or Ward continued that the recomendati on adds general funds

for increased rural airport naintenance in both the Central and
Nor t her n Regi ons.

SFC- 01 (8) 03/ 30/ 01



Senator Ward noted the subconmttee recommendation replaces the
public building funds and highway working capital funds wth
general funds for highway station mai ntenance.

Senator Ward stated the recommendation grants the additional
positions requested for the Ted Stevens International Airport in
Anchorage and the Fairbanks International Airport.

Senator Ward listed the inclusion of Al aska Marine H ghway receipt
authority in the subcomm ttee reconmendati on.

Senator Ward stated the recomendati on reduces the general funds in
the Adm ni stration and Support appropriation by three-percent.

Senator Ward read i ntent |anguage recomended by the subconmttee,
"It is the intent of the l|legislature that three-percent genera
funds reduction in Admnistration and Support [undeci pherable] nore
efficient admnistrative function and be spread anongst all
adm ni strative [undeci pherable] with this appropriation.”

Senator Ward informed that the recomendation also transfers
funding of 14 positions fromthe Southeast Region Facilities to the
Department of Adm nistration allocating for the adm nistration of
the state facilities located in the region. He noted this fund
transfer was requested.

Senator Ward cited the total appropriation as $327,510,500. He
noted the Senate Majority target was $97, 451, 000 general funds and
t he subcomm ttee recommended an al |l ocati on of $97, 430,900, which is
$20, 000 below the limt. He al so pointed out that enough state
mat ching funds are included to secure all avail able federal funds.

Departnent of Corrections

Senator Ward, Chair
Senat or Cowdery
Senat or Therri aul t
Senat or Li ncoln

Senator Ward told that the subcommttee created a new appropriation
category for the Dwvision of Institutions, and recomrends
transferring funding for the director's office of this division
into that conponent.

Senator Ward noted the subconm ttee recommendati on al so noves the
out-of -state contracts into the fundi ng conponent for the D vision
of Institutions, Director's office. He explained this is primarily
the private prison facility in Arizona, which currently houses sone

SFC- 01 (9) 03/ 30/ 01



Al askan inmates for the state.

Senat or Ward stated that the subcommttee al so recommends funding
t he Point Mackenzi e Farm Program under a new Budget Request Unit

(BRU) .

Senat or Ward noted the subcommittee reconmends creating a new BRU
for the Parole Board and reduce funding for travel by the board.

Senat or Ward shared that the recomendation reduces the
Adm nistration and Operations BRU by 1.5 percent. He stated the
intent is the reduction would be absorbed within the various
institutions through identification and inplenentation of
ef ficiencies.

Senator Ward stated the recommendation elimnates funding for
positions including a strategic planner, a court nonitor, the
Al aska Judicial Council special assistant and the |egislative
| i ali son.

Senat or Ward poi nted out the subcomm ttee recomendati on increases
funding fromthe anount approved by the House of Representatives
for the Sixth Avenue Jail. He relayed that the departnent "nade the
case" that the facility would be unable to begin operations as
scheduled wth the amount of funding provided by the House of
Representatives. He stated that this appropriation would allow the
departnent to consolidate the majority of the prison population in
Anchorage as opposed to transferring inmates to outlying
facilities, including the private prison in Arizona. He noted the
subconm ttee recomrends fully funding the facility for six nonths
conpared to the four nonths of funding proposed by the House of
Represent ati ves.

Senat or Ward announced the subcommttee's recomrended all ocation
for the departnment is a total of $173,526,600. O this amunt, he
listed the general funds conprise $145,251,600 and the limt
i nposed by the Senate Majority is $146,001,000. He stated that the
subcommittee allocation is $848,400 below the limt.

Senat or Hof f man asked the cost to operate the Sixth Avenue Jail for
si x nont hs.

Senator Ward responded the reconmmendation appropriates an
addi ti onal $200,000 to the $400,000 reconmended by the House of
Representati ves. He stressed that by opening the Anchorage facility
on schedule, fewer Al askan inmates would need to be housed in
Ari zona.

SFC-01 (10) 03/ 30/ 01



Senat or Hof fman wanted to know the systemw de "vacancy factor" as
submtted by the departnent.

Senator Ward stated that the departnment estinates the projected
grow h at three-percent, which he remarked is not the growh rate
"that the subcommittee gave them" He said the subconmttee
anticipates a |ower growth rate.

Senat or O son asked the cost of the contracts with private prison
corporations and asked if the state contracted any facilities other
then the one located in Florence, Arizona.

Senator Ward replied that the Arizona prison is the one the state
has contracted with. He listed the total appropriation for this
contract is approximately $20 million. He pointed out that the
departnment and the subcommttee forecast a |lower anount for this
facility once inmates are transferred from Arizona to the Sixth
Avenue Jail. He noted that not all inmates housed out of state
woul d be returned.

Senat or Austerman asked if the subcommttee had a di scussion about
whet her the opening of the Anchorage facility would elimnate the
need to house any inmates in the private Arizona prison. He
understood there to be a significant turnover rate in the inmates
at the Arizona facility, partly due to court activities. He asked
if the Sixth Avenue Jail facility would reduce the anmount of travel
and transfer costs to and from Ari zona.

Senator Ward stated that testinony presented by the departnent
assures himthat placing all institution funding in the new BRU
woul d allow the departnment to limt inmate transfers to the Arizona
facility to convicts with over six nonths of their sentences

remai ning. He stressed that it would still be necessary to send
sonme inmates to the private facility after the opening of the
Anchorage jail. He shared that an application has been submtted to

the court requesting the state be released fromthe provisions in
the Ceary vs. State of Al aska ruling. He remarked that funding for
correctional institutions has increased since this court decision
was i ssued.

Senat or Hof f man shared that there have been conplaints there have
been no increases for contract jails for five years and asked how
the subcomm ttee reconmmendati on addressed this.

Senator Ward responded, "It doesn't really do very nuch.” He
el aborated that the contract jails across the state are "at very
best a status quo". He stressed the subcommttee had nmany

di scussions on the issue as well as the need to address capita

SFC-01 (11) 03/ 30/ 01



i nprovenents to these contract jails. He shared that according to
mai nt enance reports, these facilities are no |onger sufficient and
that the conditions are resulting in increased operational costs.
He indicated that he plans on addressing, in the capital budget,
the matter of bringing the facilities up to state and federa
requirenents. He remarked that further consolidations are not
possible until these facilities are brought up to the necessary
st andar ds.

Senat or Hof f man added that the communities operating these contract
jails are facing increased operational costs of ten-percent over
the past five years in addition to increased payroll expenses. He
stressed that these communities conplain that housing these innmates
is the responsibility of the state but the communities are instead
subsi di zi ng the costs.

Senator WArd did not disagree with Senator Hoffrman's statenents,
but stressed that the funds "were allocated in such a manner that
t hey have enough funds to operate the comunity jails right now"
Senator Ward admitted that this does not elimnate the need for
capital funds to address the condition of the facilities. He
suggested that general obligation bonds was one nmean in which to
generate the necessary funds.

Senat or Austerman asked for clarification of "status quo"” in the
funding of the operating costs of the comunity jails. He wanted to
know i f the House of Representatives increased the allocation.

Senat or Ward answered that the governor's budget requested $400, 000
and t he House of Representatives provided a $200, 000 increnment. He
noted that subcommttee reconmends a $200, 000 all ocation |ess the
1.5 percent reduction for adm nistration and operati ng expenses. He
stressed that even the full amount does not address the situations
in some jails of doors falling off hinges and other maintenance
pr obl ens.

Departnent of Adm nistration

Senator Ward, Chair
Senat or Tayl or
Senator Elton

Senat or Ward stated the subconm ttee recommendati on for the FY 02
operating budget provides a 1.1 percent increase of $1,644, 000
general funds, which he said totals $150,996,600. He noted the
Senate Majority inposed allocation Iimt is $151 mllion and the
subcommi ttee recomendation is $3,400 bel ow t hat anount.

SFC-01 (12) 03/ 30/ 01



Senator Ward inforned that avail abl e federal receipts had increased
by 20.3 percent in the anount of $1,589, 000, bringing the total of
federal receipts to $9, 404, 100.

Senat or Ward remarked that other funding sources increased by 1.9
percent in the amount of $2,193,000, totaling $118, 840,400 in other
funds.

Senator Ward listed the total funding increase from the FY 01
allocation to be $279, 241, 100.

Senator Ward noted that all costs of the negotiated | abor contracts
held the previous year are included in the subcommttee's
reconmendati on. He explained that one-tinme |abor costs have been
replaced with general funds, totaling approximtely $599, 300.

Senat or Ward gave the subconmttee's recomendati on to accept al
agency transfers as requested, which is a $1,092,000 general fund
increase to the Departnent of Adm nistration. He el aborated that
this conpletes the reorganization of public facilities prograns
fromthe Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities to the
Departnment of Adm nistration. He pointed out the Departnent of
Adm ni stration received a net increase of 19 full-tinme, five part-
time, and one tenporary positions.

Senator Ward listed i nformati on shown on the subconmttee report as
fol |l ows.

Retirement and Benefits:

$713,900 Additions to the Division of Retirenment and Benefits
for various systens enhancenents and increases due
to retiree and benefit prograns (other funds)

G oup Health Insurance:

$ 53,800 Increase for retirenent systens litigation (other
f unds)

State Owned Facilities:

$148,800 State Owned Facilities Public Building Operations
Costs (other funds)

Al aska Longevity Prograns Managenent:

$604, 500 Upgrade Pioneer's Hones Nurses, Nurses Aide or
Nur ses Assi stant positions (Al aska Housi ng Fi nance
Cor poration (AHFC) divi dends)

Seni or Services: $774, 100 general funds; $1,589, 300 federal

recei pts; $959, 600 ot her funds

$444,400 Assisted Living Rate Increase (general fund portion)
(partial funding of $572,400)

$118, 400 |Inprove Medicaid Wai ver processing (general fund
portion)

SFC-01 (13) 03/ 30/ 01



SFC 01 # 58, Side B 10:03 AM

$100, 000 Long Term Care Orbudsman Position (general funds)

$100, 000 Assisted Living Licensing (general funds)

$564,300 G ants to Support Family Caregivers (federal
receipts)

$100, 000 Robert Wod Johnson Foundation Grant Award (ot her
f unds)

$708, 600 |Increases for substance abuse treatnment for seniors,
innovative respite, famly caregiver support, ADRD
training for in-home providers, and adult day
quality inprovenents (other funds)

$120,000 Increase grants to fund additional cost for Senior
Enpl oynment st at ew de

Al aska O | and Gas Conservation Conm ssion

$500, 100 Increases for | ease costs, database devel opnent,
i npl ement ati on, data nmanagenent, and adm ni strative
costs as well as funding for engi neer and geol ogi st
sal aries (other funds)

O fice of Public Advocacy:

$250, 000 Increase for Child in Need of A d casel oad (genera
f unds)

$100, 000 Trust Fund Accounting (other funds)

Department of Mdtor Vehicles: Structural changes nmade to the

| eases through individual appropriations for Anchorage area

DW | eases. Transfers from within the Leases Appropriation

will fund the new appropriations and no new funding is

i ncl uded.

$118,500 Private Partner Audits (AHFC divi dends)

$200, 000 Repl ace one-tine funding of Investment Loss Trust
Funds (ILTF)-non contract costs (AHFC divi dends)

$170,000 Polaroid Contract Increase (general funds)

Senat or Leman inquired about the transfer of personnel from the
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities. He renenbered
14 positions reported in the Departnent of Transportation and
Public Facilities, but noted the Departnent of Adm nistration
reports 25 positions.

Senator Ward replied that the sanme nunber of positions transferred
fromthe Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities would
transfer to the Departnent of Adm nistration. He added that the
Department of Admnistration would be attenpting to reduce
mai nt enance cost by consolidating efforts and these savi ngs shoul d
be reflected in the next year's budget.

SFC-01 (14) 03/ 30/ 01



Senator Leman next asked if the Departnent of Adm nistration
di scussed the cost of wupgrading the outside of State Ofice
Bui I di ng in Juneau and whether this work could be perforned within
t he existing budget.

Senator Ward responded that the subconmttee requested the
departnent do this within the existing budget. However, he was not
sure if it was possible.

Senator Lenan referenced the subcommttee report on the D vision of
Mot or Vehicles, particularly regarding |leases for facilities in
Anchorage. He asked if it were correct there would be no net
i ncrease for these | ease expenses. He stated that these satellite
of fi ces have proven successful.

Senator Ward affirmed and explained how the subcommttee
specifically identified each D vision of Motor Vehicles satellite
|l ocations to nake it clear that these stations could not be
conbi ned.

Senat or Leman predicted the new facility |ocated on Spenard Road,
woul d incur increased costs. He asked how the departnent would
address this expense.

Senator Ward replied that the subconmmttee recommends denying this
particul ar budget request because it decided that a facility this
| arge was unnecessary.

Co-Chair Donley added this is consistent with the budget adopted by
t he House of Representatives.

Senator Ward expressed that custoners are appreciative of the
satellite offices due to shorter waiting tines.

Senator W/l ken asked if the issue regarding the satellite structure
of the public radio and television stations that was raised earlier
in the session had been resolved by the subcommittee and if so,
how.

Senat or Ward responded the subcomm ttee recommends increasing the
al | ocati on approved by the House of Representatives.

Senator WIlken recalled an increased need for over one mllion
dol | ars.

Senat or Ward assured the subconmttee recommendation is funding
this request at "the appropriate anbunt” to neet its need.

SFC-01 (15) 03/ 30/ 01



Senator W1l ken referred to the Public Defenders Agency and asked
how t he subconm ttee's addressed the budget of this division.

Senator Ward answered this division was funded at the sane | evel as
it was in FY 01 in the subcommttee reconmendati on

Co- Chair Donley pointed out the subconmttee's recomrendation to
increase funding to the Ofice of Public Advocacy.

Senator Green asked if funds for the Long Term Care Orbudsman
budget were transferred from the Mental Health Trust Authority
(MHTA) in the subcomm ttee recommendati on.

Senat or Ward responded the recommendation is to increase the Long
Term Care Qrbudsman budget by $100, 000.

Senator Geen clarified this office was being noved from Depart nment
of Adm ni stration.

Senator Ward affirned.

Senator Hoffrman asked for a conparison of the subcommttee's
recomnmendation for | eases funding to the governor's request.

Senator Ward answered this itemis recormended to be funded at the
sane | evel as requested in the governor's proposed budget.

Departnent of Health and Social Services

Senator Geen clarified the action of the budget subcomm ttee. She
cited a nenorandum from herself, as chair of this subcommttee, to
Co-Chair Donley dated March 28, 2001 [copy on file] as foll ows.

In the Medical Assistance/ Medicaid Services conponent all
state funds are to be shown as general funds (GF)/match.
In addition to G-/ match 1003, the House Budget shows:

$10, 354, 500 GF 1004
364, 000 G-/ Prgm 1005
29, 333, 100 GF/ MH 1037

13, 379, 100 Tobacco Setl 1119
The intent of the subcommttee is for the funds to be derived
fromthe sources shown by the House and to be identified as
matching funds for the federal receipts in this budget
conmponent .

AT EASE 10:14 AM/ 10: 22 AM

SFC-01 (16) 03/ 30/ 01



Senat or Ward noved to adopt the budget subcommttee reports and the
Departnent of Health and Soci al Services subconmmttee clarification
menor andum

There was no objection and the subcommittee reports and
clarification were ADOPTED.

Senator Ward noved to adopt the governor's proposed budget of
$50, 564, 000 for pupil transportation.

The governor's recommended pupil transportation budget was ADOPTED
wi t hout obj ection.

#
ADJ QURNIVENT

Co- Chair Dave Donl ey adjourned the neeting at 10:27 AM

SFC-01 (17) 03/ 30/ 01



